PAUL DUDLEY WHITE, M.D.
264 BEACON STREET

BOSTON, MASS,
CONSULTATION BY APPOINTMENT

15 July 196l

Dr. Ancel Keys

Laboratory of Physiological

Hygiene
School of Public Health
7

Stadium Gate 2
Minneapolis 1, Minnesotg

Dear Dr, Keys:

Dr. White has asked

you a copy of g letter
written to Dp,

enclosed abstrg

me to send

» he has just
Laylor and also "the
ct and clipping con-
k of Dr., Watkin,

her you know any thing
N and whether he could
inki at the meeting
although 1t may be too
de him on the program,

He wonders whet
about Dr, Watki
be used in Hels
off eXercise,

late to inely

S;pcsrely yours,

Florencs Avitgbile




